
  

 

SAN JOSE STATE UNIVERSITY 
Engineering 189 
Academic Senate 1 p.m. – 4 p.m. 

2004/2005 Academic Senate 

MINUTES  
April 29, 2005  

I.  The meeting w





tenure should be extended?”  Chair Nellen said, “The thought was that it would be extended 
one year. Interim President Kassing had already semi





 

amendment to read, “For courses in which there is a comprehensive examination or 
evaluation….” The Bros amendment was not friendly.  Senator Lessow-Hurley withdrew 
her amendment.  Senator Buzanski made a motion to return the resolution to the I&SA 
Committee.  The Senate voted and the Buzanski motion passed. 

Senator Thames presented AS 1292, Policy Recommendation, Modification to F04-2, 
Changing the Schedule Adjustment Period (First Reading). Senator Thames said, “The 
reason for this policy is to change the schedule adjustment period (last day to add and last 
day to drop) to make it earlier in the semester by one week.  Currently, there is not enough 
time between the last day to drop and the census date, to get all the adds in place.  This is 
causing us to lose FTES.” 

Questions: 
Senator Buzanski said, “I’m confused as to the reason for the 2nd Resolved clause.” Senator 
Thames said, “W



Chairs thought that the changes created more legislation and more work for faculty.” 

Senator Wilson said, “What would happen if a lecturer doesn’t get into the job by the first 
day of class and a syllabus isn’t prepared?  Would they be in breach of contract?  Senator 
Thames said, “Exceptions can be made with the approval of the department Chair.” 

Senator Hebert said, “I don’t know how many students I’m going to have for several weeks.  
If I have a smaller class, then I can give them more to do.  Why have the syllabi due to 
students the first day of class?  Students have several weeks to make a decision as to 
whether they want to take the class or not.”  Senator Thames said, “We tried to make 
enough leeway here to say that the Green Sheets may change, and the calendar may change.  
The Green Sheet is not a legal contract, it is more of a professional agreement.” 

Senator Sabalius said, “Has the committee considered separating the concept of the Green 
Sheet as a contract between faculty and their students, and the concept of syllabus in the 
terms of schedule or calendar?  In my opinion, these are two different things.”  Senator 
Thames said, “No, we didn’t consider breaking it up that way.  What we did talk about was 
pulling out the parts that were universal to the university and putting them on a website, or 
having faculty members put them on their own website.”   

Senator Heisch said, “Having the Green Sheets be due on the first day of class is something 
that is likely to be violated routinely, would you consider changing that?”  Senator Thames 

Se12 244.Tj
Eralkscussion t823918.10 1 Tf
0.0005 Tc -8.0021 Tw 1.0021 Tw 1.0021 Tw 1.0021 Tw 1.a7z7nr41b Tf
12 0 0 12 420.8412 488.16 Tm
(1 o  12 244.Tj
ET
BT
/TT0 1 Tf
12 0
95 12 244.Tj
Elsdidlk a
BT
/TT0 1 T9r bilTf
0ld yo
/Tr41b Tf
12 0 0 12 42011 Tw 12 0 0 12 ch said, “H)T12 lk a
BT
/TT010 1prehe445ve se12 0 r1.9sBT
/Tregu
BT12 
cET
BT
/TT0 1 Tf
12 0 0 124.9845 432. own website.”   Se12 244.Tj
Eralkscussion 



Senator Von Till said, “I wonder if the committee looked at the new faculty and lecturer’s 
handbook. It has guidelines for Green Sheets and contains that exact language that must be 
in them?”  Senator Thames said, “I saw some of that handbook.” 

Senator Buzanski said, “My question has to do with whether the committee considered the 
waste of trees in requiring the repetition of certain information on every Green Sheet? 
Senator Thames said, “We did talk about that and put the cost in the financial impact.  
However, our main goal is student success.” 

Senator Hebert said, “Students think of the Green Sheet as a contract.  If a faculty member 
changes the Green Sheet midway through the semester, how will the students feel about 
this?” Senator Thames said, “The instructor has the right to change the Green Sheet.”  
Senator Nguyen said, “Students just pencil in the changes.” 

Senator Sabalius said, “In some colleges the Green Sheets are a required part of the 
Retention-Tenure-Promotion (RTP) process.  I have seen college committees and Deans 
comment on the quality of the Green Sheets. Have you considered the impact of the Green 
Sheet on the RTP and peer reviews.” Senator Thames said, “I think we need to discuss this 
more.” 

Senator Pour said, “Some colleges require faculty to justify changes to their Green Sheets.  
If the Green Sheet is required to be given out the first day, what are faculty to do to avoid a 
problem with changes?”  Senator Thames said, “The committee felt this was covered by the 
department Chairs being able to authorize exceptions.” 

Senator Buzanski said, “Would a person have to have a whole new Green Sheet for book 
changes?”  Senator Thames, “That would just be a modification to the existing Green 
Sheet.” 

Senator Veregge said, “How can you enforce this policy?” Senator Thames said, “Some 
Chairs said you could dock pay.” Senator Sigler said, “In instances where a student 
complained that there was no Green Sheet, actions such as the following were taken: 
reprimand, suspension, demotion, and docking the faculty member’s pay.  The most 
common complaint by students was that they did not know how grades were going to be 
assigned.” Senator Thames said, “That matches what the Ombudsman said to us.” 

Senator Donoho said, “Would you consider adding a Resolved clause to designate Chairs to 
provide this policy to their newly hired faculty after their orientation.”  Senator Thames, 
“I’ll discuss with the committee.” 

Senator Van Selst said, “Would you consider checking with the Provost on what can be 
done if the policy isn’t followed, and what the current policy is?”  Senator Thames said, 
“This is a bigger issue than just this policy and involves what happens to any faculty 
member that doesn’t follow any university policy.  I don’t want my committee involved in 
debating that.” 





Senator Campsey said, “I can see something has happened that has provoked you or your 
department, but I can’t tell what it is in the resolution.  It would better help me to understand the 
resolution if I knew what it was?”  Senator Kellum Tf
12 0 0 122nsvB what has f
12 0 0 12 315.63 685p m0198 Tw 12 0 0 62 27.66 681.36 u Cat usTm
(and hascest has f
12 0 0 12 315.6f
-0.0003 T1280.019 Tw 12 0 0 12 109.12 581.36 ofwhav
(thm
(write learn
(thobjectives fyouat thas f
12 0 0 12 315.6f128.0198 Tw 12 0 0336.409.12 581.36 or ycor ses, erstand huge aelp m)Tj
ET
BT
/TT0 1 Tf
12 0 0 12 188.6912 581.36 ornt ofwpaperworkm
(m )Tj
ET
BT
/TT0 1 Tf
-043 685p 295.019 Tw 12 0 0 12 109.12 781.36 involved.224  )Tj
ET
BT
/TT0 1 Tf
12 0 0161.038.9512 781.36 Wewhavewhadhm
(gaandnator)Tj
ET
BT
/TT0 1 Tf
-053 68 Tf
12 0 0 10 681512 781.36 uat tkinds ofwndetistics, erstsee som)Tj
ET
BT
/TT0 1 Tf
12 0 0419.860.4712 781.36 Tm
(e)Tj
ET
BT
/TT0 1Tf
-053 68 Tf
12 0 0425.221512 781.36 uofwm
(cane som)Tj
ET
BT
/TT0 1 Tf
12 0 0412 576.4712 781.36 shelp m)Tj
ET
BT
/TT0 1 Tf
12 0 0 93.85321512 781.36 ean
(tlest  isor your )Tj
ET
BT
/TT0 1 Tf
063 685p 244.019 Tw 12 0 0 12 109.39 708.96 Tm
(departm)Tj
ET
BT
/TT0 1 Tf
12 0 0 12 15321539 708.96 Tm
(e)Tj
ET
BT
/TT0 1 Tf
12 0 0 12 198.9539 708.96 nttion.  

e e

c a n e o n .   



resentment about having to write learning objectives, and the learning objectives we wrote for  
our general education courses most of us don’t pay any real attention to. We teach to the course 
outline and the curriculum.  Most of us don’t teach to the learning outcomes.  Maybe that’s  
because the learning outcomes didn’t come from us, they came from above.  We wrote the  
learning outcomes to get the Board of General Studies (BOGS) and WASC off our back.”  

Debate:  
Senator Norton said, “WASC is basically controlled by the universities’ administrations.  In  
other words they know what they are doing. Second, this is in response to the demands of state  
governments for accountability.  WASC is making it easier for us to get our appropriations.  
WASC is not just somebody out there.  WASC is part of the overarching structure of higher  
education.”  

Senator Sabalius said, “We may have no choice but to comply with WASC’s requests, but this 
resolution allows us to articulate our concerns and objections to WASC.  We should give WASC 
some feedback instead of just always fulfilling their requests.  We should let them know what 
the consequences of their requests are.  WASC’s requests change our curriculum. They take 
decisions away from faculty about how to run their courses, and give these decisions to 
administrative institutions that don’t necessarily know better what to teach in the courses.”  

Senator Lessow-Hurley said, “I would oppose this resolution, because I think it is poorly crafted 
and politically unwise.” 

Senator Hebert proposed an amendment to add a new fourth whereas clause to read, “Whereas, 
outcomes assessment is an unproven methodology for accreditation of large universities.”  The 
Senate voted and the Hebert amendment failed. 

Senator Norton proposed an amendment to change the resolved clause to read, “Be it Resolved: 
That the Executive Committee is requested to refer this resolution to an appropriate policy 
committee to investigate the impact of WASC on San José State University and make a 
recommendation to the Senate.”  The amendment was not friendly. 

IX. State of the University Announcements. Questions: In rotation. 
A. Associated Students President –  Moved to next meeting 
B. Statewide Academic Senator(s) –  Moved to next meeting 
C. Provost – Moved to next meeting 
D. 


